

# PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATING COUNCIL

## MINUTES

TUESDAY,  
SEPT. 27, 2011

11:30

JUSTICE BUILDING –  
JURY ASSEMBLY ROOM, 2<sup>ND</sup> FLOOR

<b>MEETING CALLED BY</b>	Shane Hagey
<b>ATTENDEES</b>	Kent Brown, Rodney Countryman, Bob Klecker (for Jim Adams), Doug Engle, Shane Hagey, Mark Huddleston, Danny Jordan, Lorenzo Mejia, Michele Morales, Mark Orndoff, John Stromberg, Don Skundreck, Randy Sparacino (for Tim George), Michaela Beck

- Shane Hagey opened the meeting at 11:36 am
- Opening Remarks: Shane welcomed everyone to the September PSCC meeting and a round table introduction was conducted. Shane said today was a small turn-out and that guest speaker, Paul Skinner from the VA had not yet arrived.

## Agenda topics

MINUTES ADOPTION (JUNE)

SHANE HAGEY

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
Shane asked if everyone had a chance to review the minutes and if there were enough voting members. A count was taken and only 11 out of 20 voting members were present. Danny said that 12 are needed to take a vote in a quorum. Shane pointed out the lack of attendance may be due to members' busy schedules. Danny proposed a motion to continue and formally adopt the minutes. The motion was seconded by Mark Orndoff and the June minutes were formally adopted. Shane mentioned that email voting does not count as a vote in a quorum or in a public meeting.	

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

SHANE HAGEY

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
Shane recognized the efforts of Lee Ayers and Jim Adams, neither of which were present. Shane said that recognition for Lee Ayers could wait until the next meeting. Jim Adams is retiring and his last day is Thursday, Sept 29 <sup>th</sup> , 2011.	

VICE CHAIR APPOINTMENT

MARK ORNDOFF

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
Danny nominated Mark Orndoff as Vice Chair. The nomination was seconded by John Stromberg. All voting members were in favor of the nomination.	

COMMUNITY JUSTICE'S CCA  
PLAN

SHANE HAGEY

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
Shane spoke about the Community Corrections Act Plan. The CCA plan directs where money is allocated, which programs receive funds and how the money is spent. This budget plan only affects the Adult system, not Juvenile. Danny said the goal is to avoid making reductions with Community Justice, Work Center and Juvenile. Danny mentioned that they are submitting the plan to the state, but the plan could always be amended or canceled. Danny added that the good news is the county is not spending more, but remaining at current levels. Lorenzo Mejia mentioned that other counties are having cuts to Juvenile programs. Danny said he does not think there will be any additional reductions. Shane said multiple departments across the county are experiencing losses. Shane asked if there were any comments or questions. John Stromberg said as Mayor, he is helping others to stay in touch with reality, especially with everything going on during this period of time. Mark Huddleston moved to approve the CCA Plan. Danny seconded the motion. The motion carried.	

**DISCUSSION**

Shane said the Veteran's Administration presentation will be rescheduled due to the absence of guest speaker, Paul Skinner.

## UPDATE PSCC SUB-COMMITTEE

MARK ORNDOFF

**DISCUSSION**

Mark Orndoff provided an update on the issues regarding Mental Health and put together a small group/task force to undertake the issues. Mark Orndoff said MPD made contact with 379 people who fall into the mental health category. Thirty-five out of the 379 are repetitive contacts. Shane Hagey will be checking the 379 to see if they are currently in the Community Justice system. Mark Huddleston will check the 35 and cross reference that with the court system. Mark Orndoff said there are important confidentiality issues that have to be addressed. Mark Orndoff said additional training on a 24 hour response in the field with law enforcement will be needed. Mark Orndoff said a location/bed for the clients after contact is needed for the program. Options of using the jail, work center, and/or hospital as locations were discussed. A mental health screening tool is needed for contact in the field. Mark Orndoff recommended bringing Maureen Graham in to discuss further details about defining the mental health issues. Mark Orndoff said they will work out the details and try to get the program going.

## RSAT GRANT

SHANE HAGEY

**DISCUSSION**

Shane Hagey had a letter of full support for PSCC and the Local Alcohol and Drug Planning Commission of OnTrack Inc.'s application to the Oregon Criminal Justice Commission for the RSAT grant. Shane asked if anyone had any issues regarding PSCC's support of OnTrack's application. There were no issues. Shane mentioned that PSCC's support only allows OnTrack to move forward with the application. Danny mentioned that the reason the application needs approval is because the money goes through the state. Shane asked if all were in favor moving forward with the grant application. All were in favor.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS/OTHER BUSINESS

**DISCUSSION**

- Shane will be sending out a copy of the bylaws to everyone.
- Bob reminded everyone of Jim Adams' reception on Thursday, the 29<sup>th</sup> from 2-4 pm. Danny said there will be a retirement party at 9:30 in the Courthouse auditorium.
- Mark Orndoff mentioned Angie Curtis' last day is October 9<sup>th</sup>, 2011. Shane will send out a formal invitation.

**Next Scheduled PSCC Meeting:** Tuesday, October 25, 2011 at 11:30 am

**Meeting adjourned 12:35**